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Infofmatlofl at lh€ Câtlforn|' Coufli Onl¡nÐ Self-llelp Cmter (vnrrwcarrllnfo.ca.govlretfhelp), your county tä,v library. or ths corrdhouso
nåår€st you. ll yor¡ cånnot pây tftc f¡llng fe!, rsk tho court cle¡ft for I leo vraivor form. I you do nol flle your roJponse on tlmo. yoú may
loso thr cæc by defautt, &îd your wages, rnoney, sñd prop€rty måy bo takon wlthor¡t furihor sâmlng from tho court.

TherÊ ara Ûthor l6gal r€qulrorDent$. Ycil mây ütnl to cåll tn Ettôrncy rlght Eray. Í you do not knsw an frtom€y, you may want to cåll an
attomey relerral ¡ervlca lf yotr crnnot afford sn attot'r19y, yoü may bo sllglblo tor freo legäl ¡ervicer from a nonprofit legal sôry¡cô!
program. You can locatâ thæe nonproflt groups rt lhe Câliforñlâ Legal Servlcer Web ¡tto (wvw.lawhelpcalifomla.oq), lh6 Cälilornla
Courts Onllne Solf-Hêlp Cefitor lwww.courtfnfo.ct.gorr&Ðltholp), or by contâcl¡ng your local court or county bår á!3oclãtlon.
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(ctTAclov JUDICIAL)
NOTTCË TO DEFENDANT:
IAWSO AL DET¿IANDADOI:twrtrEn, iNc., a Deraware corporation,
25, inclusive

Gregory L. McCoy, CSB *063399
Gagen, McCoy, McMahon, Koss,
279 Front, SÈreeÈ

and DOES L-

Markor.¡itz & Raines

suM-l00

925-837-058s 92s-83S-5985

I
I
I

YOU ÀRE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:
Ir.o EsrÃ DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE):
ANTHONY LA RUSSA

Ths name end address of tho cûurt is:
(El nombre y diecclún de b cute es):
SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
4O0 McAlllster street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Thê name, address, and telephone number of plalnlíffs attomey. or plaintiff without an attomey, is:
{EI nombra, ,a diec;ciön y el númerc da telêfono del abogado del demandante, o del demandanta quë no tiane abogado, es):

Danville, CA 94526

l#F;, ilAre-zflgg
conqÇNf,i Î,*il; q. qo."r",*J- 

., Deputy

(For prooÍ of service of this surmrc,n$, use Proof of Service of Summons (form PAS0ß).)
(Para prueba ds entrcga de esfa citatión use el fumular'n Proof of Servico of Summons, (POS410)).

NOilCE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served
L f] as an ¡ndMdual defendanl.
2, E as the person sued under the lictitious name of (specify):

3. I ì onbehaÌfof(specîy):

unde¡: Fì CCP 416.10 (corporation)

Fún Ad4tsdkMúdatrylEc
J¡¡dtid Cq¡ncil ol C¡arf mü |

SUÀ*10O lRd. Jmu!.y t. 2æq

[:] CCP416.60(minor)
fl CCP 416.20 (defunct corporation) n CCP 41 6.70 (conservatee)
f--l CCp qlO.40 (association or partnership) [-] CCp 416.90 (authorlzed person)

on

SUMMONS
Codô oa gvil Êlas{frÉ $S at2.æ. 165
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Gregory L. McCoy, CSB
Gagen, McCoy' McMahon,
279 Front Street

DanvilIe, CA 94526

9ffãå-rùn¡er, sdúassl/:
#063399
Koss, Markowitz & Raines

rçrFPHoÀ¡ElÐ.: 925-837-0585 f xr.¡o.: 925_838_5985 .IIAI5

f-OÊ COt ¡Rr USE O¡vLy

!'rTTl¡'hfru#*'.H¿rffi,¡,P
couñly Þl Êlñ rfrFìRaa

2gggHAY6-?n¡q

G0RD0N PAFK-U,.ClerknffiSUPERIoR coIJRT OF CTLFORHIA COIJI{W OF SAN ERANCS I CO
slREErâooREss: 4 00 FIcAI I i ster- Street
I¡^[I'JG ÂDÞRESS:

cfrv^NozFcoo€:san Francisco, cA 94102
BRAÑ,HMME:

CASE ñAltlE:

C¡VIL CASE COVER SHEET
FxJunrmlted f-lumlted

lAmount lAmount
<lemanded demanded ls
¿rceerts $25.0001 $25.000 or less'

Complex Case Deslgnatlon C I
E Counter l--l Jolnder v r

F¡led wilh fìrst appearance by defendant
(Cal. Rules of Court. rule 3.402)

0's"ü9.488101
JUDGE:

o€Pf:

1. Check one box below for lhe case type that best dêscribes this case:

f--l Uninswed mctrtst (46)
Other PIJPD/WD (Peruonal InþryiProporty
Dâmåg6/Ytrongful l¡oathl Torl

l--l ns¡esræ (o¿)

f-jP.O,ætn*i|¡V(Z¿)
l]l ue¿¡c¡ .alprætico (a5)

l-l otrer Pt,PD/wo (23)

NonfUFDIWD [Other] Toñ

E euskt€ss ttlfunfdr hrlness practice (07)

l-lchn ñg¡ts (os)

l-lOelønaUon(tS)
[--lrraø(lo)
lll huect'rd prop€rty {19)
l-l Prcfesstan¿ negfrgence (25t

l-_l OU,er nan-PlrPD/WD trt (35)

Employmont
f-l Wro,rglrl renntnattur (36)

Cofitrac{

l-l greäch ca carhæt^Erilty (06)

[-_l nr¡e S.Za0 cotlectlons (09)

[--l Oner cutec6ns (09)

f-_l lmtr"a,ce cuæræe (r 8)
f-l Ou,er csrr.ær (gz)

Råâl Proporty

l-l Erntnenl oc,naídlrnerss
cmdemnatim(1a)

nWlmgf,Jetlcüm(33)
f-l Of'errcep.werty(æ)

unlawfi¡l Þerlalner

l-l Cc.ntnor"¡¿(¡t)
[--l Res¡¿enti¿(¡Z)

l-lors" t3sl
Judlclal Revlør
f-l rcsaløshro (06)

l-l Pa¡t¡sr re aüraîm aurard ( ,t 1)

l-l wdof mat¿aa(oz)

Prcvlilonally Compler tlvll Llllgatlon
(Cal. Rule¡ of Cou¡t, rule¡ 3.¡t00.3.4031

l-l nnurustnrde regulâtim (03)

f-l Cmsfræton def€ct (10)

l-l uasstot(co)
l--l Secøtie+ liliEâtim (28)

f-l ¡*ir..r'tte.rtaUTodc tgt (30)

l-l tnsurenrce cowragq Çlaims arislng frun úre
aboæ listed provfsbndfy cdnpfex cä6€
types (4f)

Enf orcârilont of Judgment

l-l Ertl."e.ent d ludErnêít (20)

iliscellanÊoul Clvll Complatnl

n nco(rz)
l-l Onet csnplaint (rrol speciladaäoæ) (a?)

illscsllaneous Clvll Petlllon

l-l pamersnlp and crprata go,rrnarrce (21)

l-l Orr* p*riüon l¡ot specfed aòor¿e) (43)

2. This case [---l ls ff,l ls not complex undr rule 3.400 of the Califomia Rules of Court. lf lhe case is complex, mark the
faclors_¡equidng exceptionel ludiclal m anagemenu
a- | | Laçe number ol separately represenled parties d.
b. n Extenslve motion prac'tlce raising difficult or novd e.

issues that will be time{onsumlng to resofve
c. [-l Substantial amount of documentary erldence f. T-l Substantial postjudgment judicial supervision

3. Remedies sought (check aE lhat appty): a. LE monetary b. T-l nonmonelary: declaratory or injunctive reliel c- DII punitive

4. Numberof causes of action (specfy):
5. This case l--l ¡s EI ls not a class action suit.

6. ff there are any known related cases, file and s€rve a notice of relaled case. (You

Laçe number of witnesses
Coordination with relaled actions pendinginone or morecourts
in other counlies, stales. orcountries, or in a federal court

formCMQI5.)

c{, Fà¡ð d cr|'t î¡G 2.30. 3. 2æ. 3.40(H.¡03. 3. ?a0;

C¡t. St'iffi of J,rddd 
^dnirtst.Bbcn. 

rld.3.t0

tlE

Date: May 6, 2009

NOTTGE ,/r Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with tho first papø filed in the aclion or proceeding (excepfsmall claims cases or cases filed
undertheProbateCodo,FamilyCode,orWelfareandlnstitutlonsCode).(Cal.RulesofCourl,rule3.220.) Failuretofilemayres
in sanctions-

r File thls @ver sheel in addition to any cover sheet rcquired by local court rule.
o lf this case is complex under nrle 3.4_00 et seq. of the Catifomía Rufes of Courl. you must servo a copy of this cover sheet on all

other perties lo the act¡on or proceeding-
o Unless lhis ls a collections case under rule 3.740 or a complex cass, this cover sheet wilt be used for statistlcal puæ."IST;,

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET
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GRECORY L. MCCOY, CSB #063399
GACEN, McCOY, lr,lcMÂHON, KOSS,
MARKOWITZ &, RAINES
279 Fron| Street
P.O. Box 218
Danville;CA 94526--
Telenhone:1925) 837-0585 ^. J
Facsìmi I e: (92si83s-598s s{sEMLt4cfl{E¡ü

Attornevs for Plaintiff
ANTIIÓNY LA RUSSA

F*#u,fr,,.,H*p

OCIg-2009.90¡fi

Plaintiffalleges:

FIRST CAUSE OE ACTTON

(Trademark Infri ngem ent)

l. Defendant TWITTER, INC. ('TV/ITTER") is a Delarvare corporation with

its principal place of business in San Francisco, California.

2. Plaintiff ANTIIONY LA RUSSA ("LÂ RUSSA") is an inrlivídual residing

in Alamo, Califomia.

3. The true names antl capacities, rvhether individual, corporate, associatc, or

othenvise of Defendants DOES l-25, inclusive, are unknorvn to Plaintiff at this time, and

Plainliff therefore sues these Delendants under such lìctitious names. When the true

FIC LG LM\2ó302\Twitte/'Complaint.dnc

?n¡q

DI
supERroRcouRfl€ltT[f fl trnrnor.nÏíHK,ils!'¡im
FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

ANTTIONY LA RUSSA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

TWITTER, INC., a Delarvare corporation, and
DOES l-25, inclusive,

Defendants.

CGc-09.488101
No.:

Ë&ôr,ú¡h.nóÉ&IftIrnnx
INFRINGEilIENT, Fi\LSE
DESTGNATTON OF ORIGIN,
TRADEIIIARK DfLUTION,
CYBERSQUI{TTING,
ÌlllSÂPPROPRIi\TI ON O F NAñl E,
AND ilI ISAPPROPRIATION OF
LIKENESS
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names, capacities, and activities of these Defendants are ascertained, Plaintiff will amend

lltis Conrplaint accordingly. Plaintiff is informed and helieves and thereon alleges that

each of the Defendants designated herein as a DOE is responsible in some manner for the

events and happenings referred to herein, and that PlaintifT's damages as alleged herein

were proximately caused by such Defendants.

4. Plainliff is informed antl believes and thereon alleges that at all times herein

menlioned, each of the Defendants, including the DOE Defendants, were acting as

âgents, servants, anryor employees of each of the remaining Defendants, and in doing the

things hereinafter alleged were acting rvithin the course and scope of such agency and/or

employment and rvith the permission and consent of the other Defenrlants. Plaintiff is

further informed and believes andthereon alleges that each of the Defendants actecl rvith

full knorvledge and advice of the other Deflendants, and expressly and impliedly ratified

theacts of each of the other Deflendants in all respects and adopted as his/her/its acts the

acts of such Deflendants, and each of them.

5. Plaintiff LA RUSSA is a rvell-known manager for Major League Baseball

("MLB"). He has managed teams in the MLB for 30 years, and currently manages the St.

Louis Cardinals. I{e ranks third all-time among MLB managers for both games managed

and games won. He has been the subject of several hoolc and has lent his name to a

series of successful computer and video games entitled "Tony La Russa Baseball". In

addition to his athletic achievements, Plaintiff founded Tony La Russa's Animat Rescue

Foundation ("ARF'), headquartered in Walnut Creek, California, which saves abandoned

and injured animals and arranges for them to be adopted and to visit hospital patients,

elders, and abused children.

6. Plaintiff LA RUSSA'S name and image have garnered fame, significance

and distinction rvorldrvide for both his athletic and philanthropic achievernents. Ile

maintains the domain names tonylarussa.com, tonylarussa.org, and tonytarussa.net. Each

domain directs you to the website for ARF (rvwrv.arf.net).

F:\CLC LM\26302\T*ittci€omplainLdoc



I

2

3

4

f,

ó

7

I
I

l0

n

t2

l3

t4

t5

t6

l'l
t8

l9

20

2l
,|.,

23

24
I¡w Officts of

C^Cl:Nr r<lìlcc0y. LJ
lìl ctfrtl | (Ì!{.

KOSS. ,\t
llt^RKorr-lT7. Lv

& R^tlJl:s
Â Profcsqional .n('ornr¡tion L I

279 l'¡rnt Strcct
fhnvilte, CA 

Zg
(e25| 817{385

fL
I
\

7. Defendant orvns the reg¡stered domain name hvitter,com, and pursuant

thereto, trvitter.com/TonylaRussa ('-the Site"). The Site contains an unauthorizcd

photograph of Plaintiff and written statements implieclly wr¡tten by plaintiff himsetfì

wtreñ in factihey are not. (See Erhibit Ä). The domain name of this Site, and plaintiffs

name used on the Site itselI are unauthorized uses of Plaintilf s trademark, his name.

8. Defendant's use of Plaintiffs mark both in the Site's domain name and on

the Site itself is misleading and likely to confuse users by leading them to believe that

this Site is endorsed and authored by Plaint¡ff LA RUSSA. The Site srares in large

lettering, "Iony LaRussa is using Trvitter", and encourages users to 'Toin to¿ay to start

receiving Tony LaRussa's updatæ." It also contains a picture of Ptaintiffrvith his name

printed next to ít. Beneath the picture, the Site contains written entries that are impliedly

written by Plaintiff himselfl rvhen in fact they are not. The entries are derogatory and

demeaning and are damaging to plaintifps trademark rights.

9- Defendant's actions as described herein are ¡n direct viotation of both

common larv and section 32 of the Lanham Act (15 u.s.c. g I l l4).

10. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emolional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodrvill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitted to exemptary damages

as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinafter set forth.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(False Designarion of Origin)

I l. Plaintiffincorporates and reatleges at this point as though set forth in fu¡
each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-g.

12. Defendant's actions as described lrerein are in direct violation of Sectíon

 3(a) of the Lanham Act (tS U.S.C. g I 125).

13. Âs a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as state¿ herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotíonal distress, damage to his reputation, anrt

F:\C LC LNfi¿ó302\Twiltfftfom¡lain r. d<r
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damage lo the goodwill othis mark. Further, Plaintiffis entitled to exemplary dâmages

ås a result of Defendant's malicious actions as rJescribed above.

THtRp c,AusE QF ACTTON

(Trademark Dilution)

14. Plaintiff incorporates an<l realleges at th¡s point as though set foflh in futl
each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l_g.

15. Defendant's use of PlaintilT's famous mark in commerce, rvhich began after
PlaintifFs mark rvas already famous, creates a likelihood of dilution of lhe mark,s

distinctive value by diminishing the capacity of the mark to identify and distinguish
PlaintifT's goods and services.

I6. Deflendant's actions as described herein are in direct violation of Section

43(c) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. I t25).

17- As a direct and proxímate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodwill of his mark. Funher, Ptaintiff is entitled ro exemplary damages

as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinafler set forrh.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTI-ON

(Cybersquarting)

l8' Plaintiffincorporates and realleges at this point as though set forrh in full
each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-g.

19. Defendant's actions as stated herein, íncluding its registration ancl use of
the domain namc trvitter.com/TonylaRussa in an intentional attenrpt to divert the public

away from Plaintiff's authorized rvebsites to Defendant's rvebsite, constitute a bad faith
intent to profit from and injure Plaintiffs mark, is intended to increase trafTic to
Defendant's site' or rvere done rvith knorvledge that injury to plaintifi's mark rvas

substantially certain to occur,
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20. Defendant's actions as stated herein are in direct violation of the

Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act (15 U.S.C.^. I125(d)).

21, As a direct and proximate result of Deflendant's actions as stated herein,

plaintiff ttu, ìuff*ted significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodrvill of his mark. Further, Plaintiffis entitled to exemplary damages

as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinafter set forth.

FTFTIT CAUSLOF ACTTON

(Misappropriati on of Name)

22. Plaïntiff incorporatæ and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs I -8.

23, Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs name in connection rvith the

domain name, trvitter.com/TonylaRussa, resulted in a benelit to Defendant by attracting

the consuming public to Defendant's site and by leading them to believe that Plaintiff

was connected to, authored, and/or endorsed the Site.

24. Plaintiffs privacy interests outrveigh any potentially alleged public interest

served by Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs name.

25, As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered signifÏcant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodwill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief and

exemplary damages as a result of Defendant's malicious act¡ons as described above.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Plaintilïprays judgment as hereinafter set forth.

srxTÍr CAU$E oF AcTroN

(M isappropriation of Likeness)

26. Plaintiff incorporates antl realleges at this point as thouglr set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-8.

27. Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs likeness in connection rvitlt the

domain name, trvitter.com/TonyLaRussa, resulted in a benefìt to Defendant by leading

F:\CLG LMUó302ITwittclCom¡rlaint.d<r
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the consuming public to believe that Plaintiff rvas connected to, aulhored, and/or

endorsed the Site.

28. Plaintiffs privacy interests outrveigh any potentially alleged public interest

served by Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs likeness.

29, As a direct and prox¡mate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered signifìcant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodrvill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

as a result of Defendant's maticious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinafter sel forth.

SEVENTT{ CAUSE OF ACTION

(lnvasion of Privacy)

30. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this po¡nt as though set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-8.

31. Califomia Civil Code $33a4(a) provides that anyone rvho knowingly uses

anotherrs name, signature, photograph or likeness, in any manner, for the purpose ol

advertising or selling or soliciting without such person's prior consent shall be liable for

any damages sustained.

32. Defendant has made an unauthorized use of Plaintiffs name, signature,

photograph and likeness, in a manner to which he has not consented.

33. As a direct and proximate result thereofì Plaintiff has suffered emotional

distress, damage to his reputation and general damages in the sum lo be shown according

to proof.

34. Pursuant to the provisions of Califomia Civil Co<le $3344, Plaintiff is

entitled to an arvard of reasonable attorney's fees in connection rvith this action.

35. Further pursuant to Civil Code $3344, Plaintiff is entitle<l to a recovery of

punitive damages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinaftcr set forth.
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(lntentional Misreprescntatíon)

36. PlaintifTincorporates and reatleges at this point as though set forth ïn full
each and every allegation containçd in paragraphs l-g.

37. Defendant on its website from antl afìer April 19,2009, and continuing

unti¡ the present, has published the false and fraudutent representätion that ,'Tony

LaRussa is using Twitter.',

38. The representing containe<I on Defendant's rvebsite is made to all members

of the public over the internet.

39. The foregoing representation is false and fraudulent in that plaintiff does

not have a webpage on Twitter, nor does plaintifruse Trvitter.

40' As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotionat distress and damage to his reputation, all to
his general damage in a sum to be shown according to proof.

41. Plaintiffis flurther entitled to an arvard of punitive and exemplary clamages.

IN wlrNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as follorvs:

l. For general damages for injury to Plaintiffs mark and resulting profit to
Defendant, in a sum to be shown according to proof.

2. For general damages for mental anguish and emolionat distress.

3. For an order enjoining Defendant from fuflher use of Plaintiffs mark and

assignment of the Site to Plaintiff.

4. For an award of attorney's fees and costs.

5. For exemplary damages.

6. For all costs of suit incurred herein; and

7. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just antl proper.

-7-
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Dated: May 6,2009 CAGEN, McCOY, McMAHON, KOSS.
MARKOWITZ &,ITAINES
A Profcssional Corporation

Attomeys ! ¡ff, ANTIIONY LA
R

FrC LG LM\2ó302\Tw it rclComplaint. dcr
COMPL\INT TORDAMACES



Tony l,a Russa lTonYlaRuss

. gkip pasþayjgation

. On a mobile phone? Check out m.hvitter.com!

. gklp-to-nayigati ot't

r -Skip-to sign in-form

a)-'n Twitter
r

Paee I of2ÊL

o Logirl
. JoinnYitterL

Hey there! TonylaRussa is using Twitter.

Twitter is a free servic€ that lets you keep in touch ìvith people

through the exchange of quick, frequent ansrvers to one simple

quesdón: What are you doing? Join today to start receiving
TonylaRussa's uPdates.

f J"i" todayl ì

Àlready using Twitter
from your phone? Çlick-hcrc.

Tonyl,aRussa

l.

3.

Lost 2 out of 3, but we made it out of Chicago without one drunk

driving incident or dead pitcher... I'd call that an I-55 scries.Elo-l IIM

Apr-l9th from web
Fortunateln lan Snell sucks now... whcn Molina and Duncan Jr. go

dcef, offoiyou it s time to loolt yourself in the mintr, have an ice-

...333 PM Apr8th from web
arint ing uãid Z¡ma and rvishing fucking Hancock rvas alive, I bet

he coulã've gotten Jack Wilson out.4;!3-PM4prjth from web

t Name Tony La.Rtrsa
t htcatíon ltrossíng

Puiols'salad
. ITeb hnp:llusdd-otg
t Bio Parodies arefun

þr evcryone.

O_Eol to¡vi ng 4 Fof lo-w ers

r lQpdateq
. FayonteS-

Follorving

nSS-t .¿ 
"f-fonyla 

Russals

updateq
I ÐffißrT

åAhttp ://trvi tter. com/tonYl arussa 5ßn009
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